	MCLOGSS Final Proposal Revision Questions and Answers
1. Question: May offerors submit the Original and seven copies in electronic format, on CDs or DVDs?
	Response: Should the offeror elect to include CDs as part of its Final Proposal Revision submissions is the determination, Volumes I – V, knowing that these submissions will be the government’s final evaluation under the Best Value evaluation continuum prior to MAC contract award final recommendations. Information not included in the individual FPR submissions will not be re-evaluated by the government. The Government will not assume responsibility for contractor submitted electronic data or for its printing. FPR submissions are the responsibility of each prime contractor and their corresponding teammates. CDs are requested for the Cost and Pricing Volume VI only, read-write format, two CDs, in addition to the hard copies. 

2. Question: What is the submission address for written Final Proposal Revisions?
	Response: Submission address for hard copy, written, Final Proposal Revisions is:
		Contracts Department
		Attn: Ms. Susan Wilson (Code S1930), Contracting Officer
		814 Radford Blvd., Building 3700, Door 240
		MCLC
		Albany, GA 31704-1128

3. Question: May offerors submit change pages only for volumes other than Volume VI for changes that resulted from responses to any corrective weaknesses/significant weaknesses/deficiencies and all other matters identified in the discussion process? If change pages are not sufficient, are offerors required to submit full volumes for any changes due to any corrective weaknesses/significant weaknesses/deficiencies and all other matters identified in the discussion process? Please specify the number(s) of electronic copies or hard copies required.
	Response: Change pages were acceptable during the discussion process when addressing weaknesses and so forth. Change pages will not satisfy a contractor’s updated final proposal revisions for one last government evaluation. Other changes may have been made by contractors which were not part of the issued discussion letters but may be included in a contractor’s FPR that have changed since 28 September 2012 that the Government may need to be aware of. A Conformed copy with text color change to reflect changed language as a result of the discussion process is requested. 

4. Question: Submit a statement regarding any unchanged Volume, yes/no? 
	Response: No. The major concern by not submitting another FPR volume is that it will not reflect the FPR proposal date for any re-evaluations required.

5. Question: Given the complexity of the MCLOGSS requirements, the number of subcontractors needed to ensure offerors provide the full spectrum of capabilities, the large number of sample tasks, and the requirement to re-submit subcontractor Cost volumes, will the Government consider extending the due date for FPR submittal to 30 March 2013? This will allow time for Prime offerors to fulfill your FPR requirements and provide small business subcontractors ample time to prepare and submit revised/updated FPR Cost volumes. 
	Response: No extension is authorize; contractors should have already been communicating and preparing updated proposals since January/February 2013 based on the last extension being authorized. 14 March 2013 by 1500 is the FPR response date. 

6. Question: Please confirm that the Prime Contractors packages should only include:
· Entire Cost Volume VI with any updates. Should updates be highlighted and marked with change bars?
Response: Negative! Contractor FPR submissions must submit all volumes reflecting the revised or updated offer with a new signed and dated cover letter included in each volume. 
· Any other sections that had changes during the discussion process are re-submitted in their entirety or just the change pages?
Response: All Volumes re-submitted in their in entirety. 
· Should Prime subcontractor’s sealed packages include seven (7) copies?
		Response: Two copies are adequate for subcontractor cost and price submissions. 

7. Question: Would the Government like to have the entire proposal resubmitted (i.e., all volumes in an original print and seven (copies) or if the Government would prefer to have only the volumes in which final revisions have been made as a result of discussions letters exchanged with the Government (e.g., Volumes II, V, VI in original print and seven copies). 
		Response: Yes/Correct, the Government requires all prime contractors to submit all volumes in an Original print and seven copies with font color change applied to changed, conformed text through the discussion process. 

8. Question: Prime contractors require a revised period of performance start date to update Volume VI proposals for the FPR. Will the Government provide an anticipated period of performance start date? 
		Response: All MCLOGSS solicitations were granted offer extensions through 7 May 2013. The Government suggests using a projected early May 2013 date for Volume VI Cost and Price IDIQ FPR responses. 
9. Question: The government request calls for an updated Volume VI.
9a) Volume VI included pricing for sample task orders. During discussions in October 2011, the government advised the offeror that the government was "only interested in seeing changes resulting from contractor changes, if any, to questioned Technical and Sample Task Order Cost and Price concerns addressed in the offeror’s discussion letter." Is the government's focus still centered on the matters questioned and/or highlighted during the discussion process, or does the government require revisions/updates for all Sample Task Orders, including those not addressed during the discussion process?
		Response: Contractor’s FPR submissions for all volumes is required, original and seven copies with font color changes applied to changed, conformed text through the discussion process. 

9b) Volume VI included Attachment 5s from the Prime and each of our subcontractors (in a sealed bid).  During discussions, offeror inquired if the government wanted updated Attachment 5s from the offeror and/or any/all of our subcontractors. The government responded, "The attachment #5 was provided by the Government for contractors to use in response to the solicitation and was not an evaluation factor described in Section M of the solicitation." Does the government want updated/revised Attachment 5s at this time?
		Response: If the offeror’s Attachment #5 has changed from the offeror’s initial proposal submission, it would be required to be included in the offeror’s FPR submission. 

9c) In addition to the items in 9a and 9b (above), Volume VI included, among other items, information from each offeror about Uncompensated Overtime, the Status of the offeror's Accounting System, Total Compensation Plan, Section B Pricing, and Not To Exceed Rates. Do we as the Prime and our Subcontractors have to provide any/all of this information in our FPR?
		Response: Yes. This is required for FPR submissions. 

9d) On October 15, during the discussions process, the government advised offerors that FPRs should be submitted in hard copy format (original + 7 copies) on a change page basis. Is this still the case, because the direction received yesterday suggests an entire volume resubmission?
		Response: The Government’s FPR Notification did not change the October 15, 2012 guidelines. It emphasized to contractors to ensure all corrective actions addressed in the discussion process are included in the FPR volume submissions, all volumes, for a final Government evaluation. 

10. Question: At the time of initial delivery of our proposal (February 2011), offeror provided both cd copies and hard copies. Does LOGCOM require a revised CD, and if so how many?
		Response: Should the offeror elect to include CDs as part of its Final Proposal Revision submissions is the determination, Volumes I – V, knowing that these submissions will be the government’s final evaluation under the Best Value evaluation continuum prior to MAC contract award final recommendations. Information not included in the individual FPR submissions will not be re-evaluated by the government. The Government will not assume responsibility for contractor submitted electronic data or for its printing. FPR submissions are the responsibility of each prime contractor and their corresponding teammates. CDs are requested for the Cost and Pricing Volume VI only, read-write format, two CDs, in addition to the hard copies.

11. Question: Each of our subcontractors provided LOGCOM with a sealed bid. During the discussion process, the government said that subcontractors would have the opportunity to revise their rates and indirect rates during FPRs. We are making the inference that this is still the case and that the deadline for our subcontractors to submit revised bids is also March 14, 2013.  Will the government confirm this?
		Response: Yes.

12. Question: Changes in our rates and those of our subcontractors will likely affect the distribution of labor outlined in the Small Business Participation Volume. Does the Government want a revised volume or change pages provided to reflect these changes, if any?
		Response: Any changes reflected from the offeror’s original proposal should be identified by text font color change and included in the Prime offeror’s FPR submission; all of the volumes are applicable. 

13. Question: It is clear that we must provide an updated Volume VI, however it is less clear whether a complete volume resubmission or change pages are required to identify corrected weaknesses or updated list of subcontractors or updated list of key personnel.
		Response: Complete volume submissions, all volumes, are required for FPR submissions with font color changes applied to changed, conformed text through the discussion process. 

14. Question: Should our submission be a conformed version with our revisions incorporated but not red lined?
		Response: FPR submissions should be conformed versions with font color changes applied to changed, conformed text through the discussion process. 

15. Question: For our subcontractor’s submission, should they submit an entire package as they did with the original submission or submit only the updated items they had in our sample task revisions?
		Response: Subcontractor submissions should submit an entire package with font color changes applied to changed, conformed text through the discussion process.

16. Question: What time is the FPR due on 3/14/2013?
		Response: 14 March 2013 by 1500 is the FPR response date.

17. Question: Are we to use change tracker to identify changes from the original proposal volume submission.
		Response: No. A Conformed copy with text color change to reflect changed language as a result of the discussion process is requested.

18. Question: Is the Government requesting a formal submission of the Discussion Items responses provided in October? If so, should this be provided as an appendix to a volume or stand alone submission?
		Response: No. Offeror's FPR submissions should be a Conformed copy with text color change to reflect changed language as a result of the discussion process.

19. Question: What is the new POP the offeror should use for the attachment 5 rates?  The current rates and sample tasks assumed an August 2012 start, which has passed.  In order to provide a level playing field 	for all bidders, request the Government provide an updated start date to all bidders to use in their FPR pricing.
		Response: All MCLOGSS solicitations were granted offer extensions through 7 May 2013. The Government suggests using a projected early May 2013 date for Volume VI Cost and Price IDIQ FPR responses.

20. Question: Are offerors required to submit an electronic copy of each FPR volume?
		Response: Should the offeror elect to include CDs as part of its Final Proposal Revision submissions is the determination, Volumes I – V, knowing that these submissions will be the government’s final evaluation under the Best Value evaluation continuum prior to MAC contract award final recommendations. Information not included in the individual FPR submissions will not be re-evaluated by the government. The Government will not assume responsibility for contractor submitted electronic data or for its printing. FPR submissions are the responsibility of each prime contractor and their corresponding teammates. CDs are requested for the Cost and Pricing Volume VI only, read-write format, two CDs, in addition to the hard copies.

21. Question: Please confirm that the start dates used to develop approaches and estimate costs for the nine unawardable sample tasks may remain (for evaluation purposes) as shown in our initial proposal. Otherwise, please advise on start dates for the efforts proposed in the sample tasks.
		Response: Confirmed. The solicitation's nine Sample Task Orders performance periods remain the same and were used for evaluation purposes only of the offeror's initial proposal.

22. Question: Is it acceptable for offeror’s to hand carry/delivery FPRs to the Government?
		Response: Contractor hand delivery is an acceptable alternative. All contractor hand deliveries should include a contractor packing slip to annotate the total number of boxes being delivered with the specific box number of the total number of boxes being delivered for the Government's acceptance by the Contracts Department, Code S1912 at the below address:
Contracts Department (Code S1912)
ATTN: Ms. Susan Wilson, Contracting Officer (S1930)
814 Radford Blvd., Building 3700, FL 2, Door 240
Marine Corps Logistics Command
Albany, Georgia 31704-1128
Hand carried deliveries must be delivered/received by 1500 on 14 March 2013.

23. Question: Offeror submits a team of 10 subcontractors, however only six (6) subcontractors are proposed on the MCLOGSS sample task orders. Please confirm that only those six (6) teammates that the offeror demonstrates pricing for on the task orders are required to submit a FPR Pricing Volume to the Government.
		Response: Negative: Final proposal revisions for Volume VI must include contract level, IDIQ pricing rates, all subcontractors, as well as Sample Task Order pricing using an early May 2013 period of performance date in lieu of the original offer period of performance date and shall be inclusive of any updates through the discussion process as pertains to the other volumes, I through V. 
Current guidance posted on the MCLOGSS Contract home page for FPR submissions is available for your review.

24. Question: Is the Government looking for the text color change in the cost/price volume? The majority of this volume will be changed due to rate changes and general disclosure statement updates that may have occurred over the past 2 years. Would it be possible to have the offeror submit a clean version of the cost/price volume without color text and all other volumes submitted with the color text changes? 
		Response: Text color change is not required for changes in the cost/price volume VI. A clean FPR version of Volume VI is acceptable while all other volumes utilize color text changes in the conformed text revisions from the offeror’s original solicitation Volume submissions.

25. Question: Offeror would like to request the FPR proposal response due date be extended from 14 March 2013 1500 to 21 March 2013 1500. 
		Response: At this time, no FPR extension is being considered in order for LOGCOM to continue and move this program forward. 

		Response: At this time, no FPR extension is being considered in order for LOGCOM to continue and move this program forward. 
26. Question: Are the original page counts still in force for Final Proposal Revisions? 
		Response: The page limitations as identified in the released solicitations Section L, conformed copy inclusive of Amendment 0005, L–4.2; L–4.2.1 through L–4.2.5 remain in force for Final Proposal Revisions. 
27. Clarification: Please clarify the following two responses:  
No. 1.  The Government’s Response to Question No. 24 states:  
Final proposal revisions for Volume VI must include contract level, IDIQ pricing rates, all subcontractors, as well as Sample Task Order pricing using an early May 2013 period of performance date in lieu of the original offer period of performance date and shall be inclusive of any updates through the discussion process as pertains to the other volumes, I through V. 
This response contradicts the guidance provided by the Government in the response to Question No. 21 which states:
The solicitation's nine Sample Task Orders performance periods remain the same and were used for evaluation purposes only of the offeror's initial proposal.
		Response: Please refer to SOO paragraph IV requirement.
Should Sample Tasks be re-priced based on the early May 2013 start date? Please clarify.
		Response: Yes. 
No. 2 the Government’s response to Question 23 states: “Current guidance posted on the MCLOGSS Contract home page is available for your review.” Where is the “current guidance posted”? The only items posted are the a) FPR questions & responses; and b) updated wage determinations are posted. Q&A must be checked constantly for questions since there is not a system generated notice for new/changed postings and the files are not dated and new questions and responses were recently posted. 
		Response: The Government has advised and recommended from the start of this program until now, that the latest information available to all contractors is found and posted on the MCLOGSS Contract website, http://www.logcom.usmc.mil/contracts/mclogss/default.asp. 
It is the individual contractor’s responsibility to continually check this site for additional posted updates including FPR Q & A postings noted by numerical sequence additional questions/responses rather than by date while responding back to individual questions/clarifications received from offerors. 
Contractors accessing and reading FPR Questions/Responses posted to http://www.logcom.usmc.mil/contracts/mclogss/default.asp have found the “Current guidance posted on the MCLOGSS Contract home page is available for your review.” Posted and provided by the Government. 
28. Questions: See Below:
· Question A: Do we need special permission to get on the base?

Response: Yes. Unless the hand delivering contractor already has a valid and current base decal and contractor issued Identification card required for base access on a daily basis, then the contractor will need to plan ahead to allow sufficient time to obtain a “day pass” from the Pass and ID office located outside the command installation, Bldg. 3010 which takes an undetermined amount of time due to personnel limitations and other unscheduled base access requests fielded by Pass & ID on a daily basis to hand deliver FPR boxes/packages for the Government’s acceptance before the 1500 deadline date on 14 March 2013. Driver will need a valid driver’s license and proof of insurance. 

· Question B: Will we be delayed in getting a pass to get on the base?

Response: Very likely. See response to the Question A above. 

· Question C: Can we tell the gate guard that we have a package to deliver and we can easily get on base?

Response: No. To obtain access to this facility, contractor’s not having the Base decal and ID required for entrance are required to obtain day passes from the Pass & ID office, Bldg. 3010, which may have a 0700 opening hour of operation. Contractor’s need to plan accordingly for any unforeseen delays; FPR responses delivered after the 1500 delivery/acceptance time will be considered late by the Government. 

· Question D: Please provide any special instructions regarding getting on the base to deliver the proposal.
Response: See above responses A through D and use the hand carry/delivery address provided in posted FPR guidance. 
29. Question: While looking through the RFP requirements in Section L "BUSINESS PARTICIPATION PLAN & SUBCONTRACTING PLAN PROPOSAL, RFP M67004-11-R-0003" we noticed the statement that Volume V shall have no pricing information included.  Can you confirm it is the Government's intent that Contractors not provide the pricing - in other words we should only include percentages? 
		Response: Confirmed. 

Per Section L-4.8 section below, note the second sentence where: "Volume V shall have no pricing information included".
"L-4.8 - SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION PLAN & SUBCONTRACTING PLAN FACTOR (VOLUME V) (SUBCONTRACTING PLAN IS NOT APPLICABLE TO SMALL BUSINESS FIRMS)
Volume V should be clearly marked "VOLUME V - SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION PLAN & SUBCONTRACTING PLAN PROPOSAL, RFP M67004-11-R-0003".  Volume V shall have no pricing information included.  Volume V should include sufficient information to describe the offeror's Small Business Plan as it relates to meeting or exceeding the Department of Defense overall small business procurement objectives which are included below. Offerors may attach approved Subcontracting Plans and Small Business Participation Plans as attachments in a Table/Figure format which will not count against the Volume VI narrative page count limitation."
Unrestricted FPR Offerors: Please see Section L-4.8-2 for LOGCOM’s objectives and goals for Subcontracting Plan FPR submissions. 
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